

CITY OF HARMONY

Proposed ordinance amendment to be considered at the next Harmony City Council meeting March 14, 2023 at 7:00 p.m.

Current Ordinance:

§31.11 FEES AND CHARGES.

The City Council may enact an annual resolution establishing those fees and charges that are authorized by this code. Until that resolution becomes effective, all fees and charges established by ordinance or resolution prior to the adoption of this code shall remain in effect. All fees and charges established by the resolution establishing fees and charges may be amended from time to time by amendment of that resolution. A copy of the table of current fees so authorized shall be attached to this chapter.

Proposed Amended Ordinance:

§31.11 FEES AND CHARGES.

The City Council may enact an ~~annual ordinance amendment resolution~~ establishing those fees and charges that are authorized by this code. Until that ~~resolution ordinance~~ becomes effective, all fees and charges established by ordinance ~~or resolution~~ prior to the adoption of this code shall remain in effect. The City Council shall establish All the fees and charges that are authorized established by the ~~resolution ordinance, which establishing fees and charges~~ may be amended from time to time ~~by amendment of that resolution~~. A copy of the table of current fees so ~~authorized adopted~~ shall be attached to this chapter as Exhibit 31.11A.